From: ERCZ Brno <Brno.ERCZ@edenred.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Jana Zetochova <zetochova@med.muni.cz>
Subject: RE:

Dobry den,
Potvrzujeme Vasi objednavku 1198/0103/19 na stravenky.
Dékuiji

We connect,

You win

Barbora Valdskova

Z&kaznicky poradce

Tel/ +420 542 424 722

M/ +420 608 887 255

Edenred CI s.r.o., Orli 490/14, 602 00 Brno/ Czech Republic
www.edenred.cz

@ @® &®®

Obédy a benefity platte
prostrednictvim Apple Pay

PRAVNi UPOZORNENi

Tato zprdva véetné jejich piiloh je uréena pouze jejimu adresdtovi a mize obsahovat divérné informace nebo informace, které jsou
predmétem obchodniho tajemstvi. Jakékoli ifeni, kopirovdni nebo zvefejnéni této zprdvy a jejich priloh neautorizovanym tretim
osobdm je zakdzdno. Pokud jste tuto zprdvu obdrzeli omylem, upozornéte na to jejiho odesilatele a zprdvu i jeji piilony vymazte.

LEGAL NOTICE

This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential
information. Any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this information is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply email, and delete this message and any attachments.
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